

MINUTES OF March 10, 2024 LANCO MG CLUB (Revised)

Centerville Diner Lancaster, PA

The third meeting of 2024 was held at the Centerville Diner in Lancaster, PA.

1. President Ralph Spayd convened the meeting at approximately 2:55 PM with thirty (30) members in attendance. Only five (5) British cars were driven to the meeting (snow squalls!).

<u>MEMBERS PRESENT:</u> Members present included Steve Dellinger, Pam Preston, Andy Schneggenburger, Ralph Spayd, Linda Mascelli, Steve Rineer, Jim Harbold, Bonnie Caldwell, Gloria and Larry Ciarrocca, Bruce and Sue Hurley, Jim Brewer, Deb Eckert, Gregg Swartley, Dennis and Carol Blevins, Larry and Bonnie Mellott, Charlie Baldwin, Margaret Sultner, Rich Larrick, Brooks and Andrea Thompson, Bob McFarland, Karen Gerth, Nancy Mannion, Fred Cluck, Jeremy Smith, and Jack Butler.

- 2. Trivia Question(s). Somebody () correctly guessed the trivia question.
- 3. The third name tag drawing of 2024 was conducted. Stanley Beaver's name was selected but he was not in attendance. As a result, the pot will roll over to \$20 for the drawing at the April 2024 Meeting.
- 4. President's Report:

Upcoming events:

- > 03-20 5:30PM Hot Chocolate Nite Hayloft Ice Cream
- > 03-22 5:45PM Whip Tavern Leave from Sheetz on Oregon Pike in Lancaster at 4:30 PM. (Ralph made reservations for 18)
- ➤ 04-06 10:00AM CCC Burger King, Columbia
- > 04-14 3:00PM Club Meeting Centerville Diner
- > 04-17 06:30PM Hot Chocolate Nite Fox Meadows, 2475 W. Main St, Ephrata
- 5. Secretary's Report (Steve Dellinger):
 - > February 2024 Minutes were distributed.
- 6. Treasurer's Report (Gloria Ciarrocca):
 - Checking Account: Ending Balance = \$ 5,859.79
- 7. Standing Committee Reports:
 - ➤ WEB Update (Dennis) Second look at draft website was last Tuesday; some changes yet to be made. The next meeting with the web creators is on March 19th. Karen Gerth volunteered to help out! Dennis will be looking for "Page Helpers" once the new site is up and running. Approximately \$1,000 in donations have been received for the website project to date.

- ➤ Membership (Larry Ciarrocca) 137 total members; 3 new members this month. One new membership was received today.
- Car Shows (Charlie) March list is on the website.
- "Join Me" Key Events –Several of the events were discussed.
- ➤ TOB Food trailer guy (Dave) is available for this year.
- Road Trips (Gregg) No report

8. Old Business:

- ➤ Halloween Party: 10-26 1PM till (?). Location TBD Ralph needs some suggestions!
- Tech Squad Coordinating Meeting Meeting to be scheduled.

9. New Business:

- ➤ Import Carlisle May 10 -12
 - 3 way split for the cost of a tent
 - o Register by 3/26 for a 10% discount
- National British Car Fund Raiser for Habitat for Humanity @ Import Carlisle
- ➤ Joint Summer Picnic June 13th 11AM Rocky Ridge
 - o Bring your own lunch and a desert to share
- ➤ Move June 9th meeting to June 2nd Conflict with Hellertown Show
- Request by Long's Community for LANCO to supply cars more info to follow
- Schreiber Center event no response yet from the Center
- 10. "Round the Table" Member Recap:
 - ➤ Gregg S. the title for the "New MINI" is coming tomorrow! Saint Peter's Village (off Rt. 23 east of Elverson) has a "Cars and Coffee" on the 2nd Sunday of the month at 8 AM (they have a Facebook page).
 - Steve R. The "Lotuses" are "in process". The Super 7 is @ Jack Merriman's.
 - Jeremy Smith recently purchased a 2003 Mini Cooper S (which needs some work).
 - ➤ Dennis B. The grandson is working on "upgrades" to the Midget. One of the Grandson's friends just picked up an Opel GT!
 - ▶ Pam P. "Movie Night at The Prestons" is scheduled for Saturday. June 1st @ 8:00 PM.
 - ➤ Richard L. Has a 4-cylinder engine with some parts that need to be balanced. The NAPA shop(s) in York were suggested by Charlie.
 - Charlie B. MG is the Marque for the Watkins Glen Vintage Festival this year.
- 11. The next meeting will be on April 14th at the Centerville Diner at 3:00 PM.

The business meeting was adjourned at approximately 5:00 PM.

Respectfully submitted,